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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: \eron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 5:24 PM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation; Guo Qiang (LKKAuto); SUR

Ce: Denis Teo Chin Chye; Patrick Chung Chan Kim; CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash
Repair Counter; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa

Subject: RE: SLM1898) FINALIZE

Dear Mr Ngo.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Amount $2621 confirmed before GST @, 1 working day

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email isur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 1:12 PM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Denis Teo Chin Chye <denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; Patrick Chung Chan Kim <patrickchung@cdge.com.sg>;
CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; Kristy Tay Siew Hwa
<kristytay@sparkcarcare.com=

Subject: SLM1898) FINALIZE

Hi Guo Qiang,

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Mgo Toh Wee

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew)
Fax: 6281 5767

wiww SPARKcarcare.com

From: Ngo Toh Wee <cdgengo mail.com>
Sent: Friday, 3 January 2020 1:00 PM

To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation <braddell operation@sparkcarcare.com=
Subject:




2020/1/2 PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 018H
SR T T Tl R e e e e S SR L SRR S S S AN
Vehicle No.: SLM1898)J
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 02 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: E250 EXCLUSIVE (R18 LED)
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 27492030956952
Chassis No.: WDD2130452A205643
Maximum Power Output: 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
Open Market Value: $59,745.00
Original Registration Date: 24 Apr 2017
First Registration Date: 24 Apr 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $79,541.00
Eter e PARERE At Details =0 e I e e il
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Apr 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $59,655.00
5] [VTTER 0 8] 23 00 PN D Y S v s MR 00 25 e i i |
COE Expiry Date: 23 Apr 2027
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW
(130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $54,405.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,760.00
Total Rebate Amount: $99,415.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Jan 2020

OK

hitps:ifvrl_lta.gov.sgltaivrlfaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput TFUNCTION _ID=FO304008TT 112



12/30/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Cwner 1D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owmner ID: 0iaH
Vehicle Details
Wehicle Mo.: SLM18%78]
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 30Dec 2019
Wehicle Make: MERCEDES BEMZ
Vehicle Model: E250 EXCLUSIVE [R18 LED)
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine Mo 27432030956952
Chassis Mo WDD2130452A205643
P aximum Power Output: 155.0 kW {207 bhp)
Open Market Value: $59,745.00
Original Registration Date: 24 Apr 2017
First Registration Date: 24 Apr 2017
. Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: 7954100
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 23 Apr 2027
PARF Rebate Amount: $59.655.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date 23 Apr 2027
COE Catepory; B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $54,405.00
COE Rebate Amount: £39,805.00
Total Rebate Amount: 299,450,00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Dec 2017

OK

https: it Ita.g ov.sg/ltalvrliaction/enguireRebateByPu blicBeforeDeraginput PFUNCTION_ID=F0304008TT



MCOE19471281 ¢ ComfarDelGro Engirmaring Ple Lid - Braddel
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 300122016 15:24
SUAMITTED BY: Brenda big Lay Hang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report comactly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
= This Farm must be completed by tha Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3 Information provided musl be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material fa

repudiate policy lizbility.

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 15 nol an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imvestigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre establis

archiving and that copses of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
g9 B ¥ I

7. By the lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of this report at th

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
™ sured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Nao

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken

Vehicle Category
#=curance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Caverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

MName of Drver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

30/12/2018 15:24
30/12/2019 12:55
MACPHERSON ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLM1898.

YANG BAN SENG
SXXXKE12D

NOEMAIL

{LOCAL) +65-63837120
OTHERS-86991562

MERCEDES-BENZ
E250 EXCLUSIVE (R1& LED)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

D19MPCO001829

ZULKIFL!I BIN ABDUL RASHID
SXHXXE12D

01/05/1962

INDOOR

0B/OTM9E5

34 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92370175

NOEMAIL

cis may allow insurance Companses £4]

had by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GIA) for

= cantre and to copies of the repor being made available

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

\fehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

JWas any body injured in the Accident?

.as any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED.
Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment?
as there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 628A WOODLANDS RING ROAD #12-290
731628

MO

PAID DRIVER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM /| DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

MO

L]

NO

YES
NO

MO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YP400Z
MITSUBISHI FUSO CANTER

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MUHAAMMAD ALIF BIN GHAZALI
SHXXX515G

92370175

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up tha claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhaolder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liakility,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of pelicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. The repart will be fonwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon ap plication by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you herebly consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{z} My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapare ["GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/for process my persenal data/personal information set eut in this [form] and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Parsonal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, the
Moretary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency//authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
af::

(i} processing, handling and/er dealing with my elaims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the clzims;

{il} investigating the accident and/or my daims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my instruetions ar responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv} administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondernce, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve diselosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/for

{v) complying with applicable lzw in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”}

{b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s} involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to callect, use, disclase and/for process my Persenal Information far one or more of the above Purposes; and

{e}  my Personal Information may/cen be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service proylders or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the abave Purposes.

{d] my Personal Information will 20 be collected and used to complie claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{1} toall insurers znd/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling ar managing fra L,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanzbly required for the purpeses stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Signature Driverd Signature Reporting Centre Perspnnel's Signature
Date & Time; {If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: NRICFIN No.:

Page 3 of 15




Sketch Plan Pg. 2
Sk iCH PLAR

Mac Phevim R 4 qwmez |
Trweos ety

| SMITGET|

B0 £5 i METR oo P O e

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

P

Ga "'-*pn«ffiz;? / &“}ﬁu@mv J—f?/f; ot (D EFpe , [ Aaef Stoppect My Lﬂfffif?;:
m Srt fag T Ve by teaclvide ey wikK My Aezard ligle- On :ﬂ:é*?j Se.
foa cfbeogm Roaf Thne Sacd Ve hitde. ko yP4c0 2 Ao chase #o sgaesmf
-:r’ﬁw;;,q e harrow Ffoad andl ﬁ?-,fz;}? londncf angd xﬂé?ﬂ-faj.:ﬁ il
Bt Ay Vehide Mo SimieT

DECLARATION

I e declare the foregoing particulars are true in svery r

SHECh

Policyholded's Signature
Crane & Tirms:

fieporting Centre Fersoansts Signaiure
[izime:

RICIFIR Mo

Page 4 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

@& lhon INDA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
L] ERIATIORS £, Reg, Mo 195703792k | GST Rey, Mo, M2-0070E0 X
@ ]NTE FENEAE 44 | Cecil Sreet | m04 | B05 | B0402 | 008 Haililing | Siagapoee 99711
|resumarice Difiee (65) 63276000 Enail  jpsuredBiil.cam.sg '
k1 n:r‘:‘;:':t”: Fax  [G5}62244174 Webrsie waadliloomsg

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MOTOR YIHICLER (TRIRDPARTY RISKS ANDCOMFERSATHIX) ACT (CHAFTER (1]
MOTOR YEHICLES (THIRIGPAZ 1Y RISES AND-COMPENSATION] RULES, 1960 ROAL TRANEPORT ACT, 19E7 (MALAYSIA)
MIOTOR VEHITLES [THIRD-PARTY KISKS) RULES, 1930 (MALAYELA)

All Accidents must be reported within 24 hours of the incident regardless of whether it will lead ta a claim.

CERTIFICATE NOQ.: DI9MPCO001829

COVER: COMPREHENSIVE

1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle SLMISIRT
Chassis Mo WDID130452A 205643
1. Name of Pelicyhalder YANG BAN SENG
3 Effective date of Insurance 24 Apr 2019
4, Expiry date of Insurance 13 Apr 020
5. Persons or Classes of Persans entitled to drive®

{a} The Pabcyholder
The Pelicyholder may also drive a Mator Car nat belonging 1o or hired (ander 2 hire parchase agreement of otlierwise} 1o hir/Teer ar hisher
cmployer or his/har pafines.

{b) Any other person whao s driving on the Policyholder's order ar with hisMer permission,
Provided that the person driving is permitted m aceosdance with the licensing or ather laws or regulations 1o drive the Motor Vehicle or has been 5o
permitted and is not disqualified by order of o Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation i that helald from driving the Maotor
Vehicle

6. Limitations as to wse®
Use omiy for social, domestic and pleature purpeses and for the Policyholder's business.
The Policy dees not cover

&)  Use for hire or reward.

B Ute for racing, pace-making, reliahility uial, speed-testing.

£} Use for the carmiage of goods other than samples in connection with any trade or business,
d) Use for any purposs in conneetion with the Moles Trade,

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Scetion 8 of the Mater Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapier 189jand Section 95 of the Road
Transport Act, |87 (Malaysia), are oot to be included under these headings.

Insured and Named Drivers Excess Sect 12 NIL
Unnamed Drivers Excess Sect I: SGDEM.00

Hire Purchase Company i MNA

FOR UNNAMED DRIVERS BELOW 21 YEARS OR ABOVE 65 YEARS OF AGE £/0R LESS THAN 2 YEARS SINGATORE DRIVING LICENCE,
ADDITIONAL EXCESS OF £25000- ON SECTION | WILL BE APPLICARLE.

["We HEREBY CERTIFY that (ke Palicy 1o which this Certificate relates s issued in accordance with the provisions of the Mator Vehicles {Third-Party
Kisks and Compengation) Act (Chapter 139) and Pan IV of the Rood Transport Act, 1587 (Malaysia).

ApentBeoker - BOOODIE/COMEORTDELGRD TNEURANCE BROKERS PTE LTD
Diate of ke [2M4/2019 16.58:55

MX1-Private Car {Insurcid Dnving) “L
-r"'...r.

Fathised Signatony

Fay Indin International Insurance Pte Lid

hwechwaQZA472010 16:58:55 Page Iufl 00472019 1 700:24
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3nM22019 1st

AR CARE

205 Braddell Road S(579701)
ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATES

Qur Ref
7 h : 89
Type of Claim = Vehicle No SLM1898J
Make & Model MECERDES BENS
Year of Manufacture
Chassis No WDD2130452A205643
Ins Company ! Il VS NTUC Engine Mo
Excess E Policy No.
Date of Accident 3/30/1908 Time of Accident
Suggested Days of Repair In-house Vehicle Assessor
Repair Estimates Case Owner
Signature
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems 5 2,590.00
Contact No
Plus/Less 10% ] 258.00 Frt Counter Operation
63827466 - Patrick
Total of Cost/ List b 2,331.00 G3837730 - Brenda
F3837890 - Rohani
(b} Nett Price ltems ) - praddell crisparkcarecar,
Less Back-end Operation
63837656 - Ngo
Total of Mett ltem 63837362 - Andrew
6IB3B115 - William
(c) Special Mett ltems 5 - braddell_operation arkcarcar.com

Total Parts Cost (Appendix A) §  2,331.00

Labour (Appendix B) s 57040 ?ch _
Total Repair Cost _$ 290100 )—61" {

The above total will be subjected to 7% G.5.T.

Name of Surveyor - QZU{J Q: A"P — 5 %891’5/2-
Company L,‘k:k

Survey conducted on '% / , at

Remarks By Surveyor

{a) The repair of this vehicle is authorized / is not authorized until further notice. y
@Vﬁ' T ,4(. .1‘3
(b} Recommended Days of Repair ;‘ day(s) i/ 5
3

ic) Resurvay : Required / Not Reqguired

(d} Excess ]

{e) Signature of surveyor : Date:

ATCIDEMT Bk PAIR ESTIATESIF]



Spare Parts

Vehicle No
Make & Model
Chassis No
Sales Order

Order By

. SLM1B98J

Spark Car Care

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701}
Tel 3837168 / 63837466 Fax:62815767

Case Owner -0

Page 1

. MECERDES BENS

Year Manufacture © 0

WDD2130452A205643 Engine No - 0

Supplier

Type of Claim . TP

SN

Cost List Mett
Part Description aty o .
Price Price Price

SN

Disposition By

Surveyor

-l

RH WING MIRROR ASSY

N5 1 2,390.00

RH WING MIRROR COVER

/. AAJC 1 $ 200.00
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Note: If any of the quoted parts are recommended to be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplementary.

30/M12/2018

4:33 PM




Spark Car Care
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
205 Braddell Road S (579701)

Tel: 63837168 / 63837466 Fax: 62815767

Labour
Vehicle No : SLM1898J Case Owner 0
Make & Model MECERDES BENS Year of Manufacture
Price Price
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RENEW ACCIDENT AREA SUCH AS
RH WING MIRROR ASSY AND ETC $320.00 J ‘f'ﬂ :
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AREA SUCH AS RH WING
MIRROR COVER $250.00 IS o

MNote: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quote accordingly as a supplementary.




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 193607188R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: CS/INC19022940/Gvi3nZ

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  13-01-2020 MN‘"M““"H““
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN: CHRYLLIS QUAH Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. ¥P 4002 Veh. Inspected SLM 1898J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1077885-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From THERESA VIMALA Assign Date 31/12/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES E250 c.c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WDD2130452A205643 Colour SILVER
Odometer 58477 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Medification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE Qs BODY,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/12/2019 |inspect Date / Time  31/12/2019 (11:46 AM )
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
205 BRADDELL ROAD
BLK C, 3RD FLOOR
SINGAPORE 579701.
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 1 Working Days




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

= - e
il BE B
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 190607 198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLM 1898J
Adjusted
nditi Estimate By Our
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|RH WING MIRROR ASSY DISTORTED 2,390.00 2,380.00
1|RH WING MIRROR COVER MISSING 200.00 200.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -259.00 -259.00
2,331.00 2,331.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCK, STRAIGHTEN AND RENEW ACCIDENT AREA 320.00 140.00
SUCH AS RH WING MIRROR ASSY AND ETC.
TO BPUTTY AND RESPRAY ACCIDENT AREA SUCH AS RH 250.00 150.00
WING MIRROR COVER.
570.00 290.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,901.00 2.621.00
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS (CONFIRMED) | | | 2,621.00|

XING GUOD QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is madae sololy for the usa and anefit of the Chent named on the front page of this Report,

Report Ref No. CS/INC19022940/Gvi3n2

KK.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng|Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

yhaal in con or bort, i ntnd to any third party who may reply en the Begort whally or bn part. Any third party acting or reglying on th



